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Contrary to belief the use of any motorized vehicle other than a street 
legal vehicle is prohibited on Forest Service roads.  In addition, if you 
operate a legal vehicle on Forest Service roads you must have in your 
possession a current vehicle operator’s license.

Pursuant to 36 CFR (Code of Federal Regulations), section 261.50(b), 
the following act is prohibited on Forest Development roads within the 
Wenatchee and Okanogan National Forests:  

Operating any vehicle in violation of state law established for public 
highways.36CFR 261.54(d)

Pursuant to 36 CFR section 261.50(e), the following persons are 
exempt from this order:
Persons with a permit specifically authorizing the prohibited act of   

omission.
Any Federal, State or local officer or member of an organized rescue 

or firefighting force in the performance of an official duty.
Violation of this prohibition is punishable by a fine of not more than 
$5000 or imprisonment for not more than six months.  

Any vehicle using a Forest Service road must be street legal and
licensed by the State.  A street legal vehicle must have all the following:  
left and right mirrors, rearview mirror, street legal tires, specific wheel 
base, head and taillights, brake lights, plus turn signals.

Forest Protection Officers and designated personnel and the Sheriff’s 
Office will enforce this order.  If you are caught riding a quad you will be 
cited according to statute, which for a Notice of Violation carries a $100 
fine. 

Quads On Forest Service Roads
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Campgrounds operated by Hoodoo Recreation, under contract with 
Forest Service, require reservations.  Six group sites and two 
recreation rentals managed by the Forest Service requires 
reservations.  All other Forest Service managed campgrounds are on 
a first come, first served basis.  (Discounts do not apply when 
reserving group sites or recreational rentals ).

When requesting reservations, specify CAMP NAME and NATIONAL 
FOREST NAME.  Many facilities have the same name but are located
in different districts.  Your arrival and departure dates, type of site 
required (tent, RV, cabin, lookout, etc.), your address and phone 
number, method of payment, VISA, MasterCard, AMEX and Discover 
will be required.

Family campsites may be reserved 240 days ahead of the day of 
arrival.  Group campsites may be reserved 360 days ahead.

A reservation fee is added on to the camping fee which is charged to 
the person making the reservation and all nights booked must be 
paid for at the time of making reservation.

You may cancel and receive a full refund, minus the reservation fee 
and cancellation fee.  You will also pay a penalty equal to first night’s 
reservation if you cancel 13 days  or less in advance of use.

If you have an Interagency/Golden Senior or Interagency/Golden 
Access Pass, they provide you with a 50% discount for individual
campsites.  They do not provide any discount on group sites or 
recreational rentals.  Customers using one of these passes or 
passports are required to present the pass or passport and one form 
of identification to confirm the discount upon arrival at the site.  To 
make a reservation go to Recreation.gov or call !-877-444-6777.  

Campground Reservations
Interagency Annual Pass

(for persons of any age)
($80.00/year)                                   

The Annual Pass is an entrance pass to those national parks, 
monuments, historic sites, recreation areas, and national wildlife 
refuges that charge entrance fee.   
The Annual Pass admits the pass holder and any accompanying 
passengers in a private vehicle. Where entry is not by private 
vehicle, the passport admits the pass holder and 3 adults.  
(Children 15 and under are free)
The Annual Pass does not cover or reduce use fees, such as 
fees for camping, swimming, parking, boat launching, or cave 
tours. It is valid for entrance fees only.
On the Naches Ranger District, the Annual Pass is honored 
ONLY at Northwest Forest Pass sites.  This pass is NOT 
honored at concessionaire operated sites/services or at Forest 
Service managed campgrounds on the Naches Ranger District.
The Annual Pass is good for a 12-month period starting with the 
date of purchase and ending the last day of the purchase month 
one year later.
It permits unlimited entries to all federal entrance fee areas. 
Those who plan several visits to areas that charge entrance fees
may save money by buying the Annual Pass rather than paying 
single visit entrance fees.
Although it is not replaceable, refundable, or transferable, the
Annual Pass may be purchased as a gift. It must be validated by 
the signature of the holder.

How Do I Get One?
An Annual Pass may be purchased at any federal area where a 
entrance fee is charged for $80.00 or at a National Forest Ranger 
District office.
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American Forks – Location State Route 410  Milepost 88.4 
Ellevation 2900’ Sites 12  Shelter 1  Max RV Length 30’ Daily Fee
$10.00  Extra Vehicle $5.00  Water None  Toilets Vault  River
Bumping

Bumping Crossing – Location State Route 410 and Bumping 
River Road  Milepost 88.4  Elevation 3200’ Sites 12  Shelter None  
Daily Fee None Water None  Toilets Vault River Bumping River  
Remarks No vehicles along Bumping River, minimum patrols.  

Crow Creek – Location  State Route 410, Little Naches, FS road 
#19/1900  Elevation 2900’ Sites 15  Shelter 1  Max RV Length 30’
Daily Fee $8.00  Extra Vehicle Fee $5.00  Water Hand pump well  
Toilets Vault  River Little Naches and Crow Creek  Remarks Heavily 
used by motorcyclist 

Kaner Flat – Location Sate Route 410, Little Naches road 
#19/1900 Elevation 2678’ Sites 41  Barrier Free 2  Max RV 
Length 30’ Daily Fee $12.00  Extra Vehicle Fee $5.00  Water
Well, Hand pump Toilets Vaults, 1 flush toilet  River Little Naches 
River  Remarks Popular with motorcyclist and jeepers.  Non-street 
legal  motorized vehicles use is prohibited in campgrounds

Halfway Flat – Location Sate Route 410, Little Naches road 
#1704 Elevation 2500’ Sites 9  Max RV Length 30’ Daily Fee
$10.00  Extra Vehicle Fee $5.00  Water Well, Hand pump Toilets
Barrier free vaults  River Naches River  Remarks Popular with 
motorcyclist and jeepers.  Non-street legal  motorized vehicles use is 
prohibited in campgrounds.  Active gold mining claim along river.

Halfway Flat Dispersed – Location Sate Route 410, Milepost 
89, Little Naches road #1704 Elevation 2500’ Sites 9 Rv/tent Daily 
Fee $8.00 per vehicle   Water None Toilets vaults  River Naches 
River  Remarks Popular with motorcyclist and jeepers.  Non-street 
legal  motorized vehicles use is prohibited in campgrounds.  Active 
gold mining claim along river.

Chinook Pass – State Route 410
Forest Service Managed 

Campgrounds
Interagency Senior Pass
(for persons 62 and older)

($10.00/lifetime)
The Senior Pass is a lifetime entrance pass to those national 
parks, monuments, historic sites, recreation areas, and 
national wildlife refuges that charge a entrance fee.   
The Senior Pass admits the pass holder and passengers in a 
private vehicle. Where entry is not by private vehicle, the 
passport admits the pass holder and 3 additional adults.  
(Children 15 and under are free).
The Senior Pass also provides a 50% discount on federal 
use fees charged for facilities and services such as camping, 
swimming, parking, boat launching, and tours. The Senior 
Pass does not allow a discount on group reservation sites. In 
some cases where use fees are charged, only the pass 
holder will be given the 50% price reduction. It does not cover 
or reduce special recreation permit fees or fees charged by 
concessionaires. Forest Service campground concession 
operators do provide the 50% discount for National Forest 
campgrounds.           

How Do I Get One?
A Senior Pass must be obtained in person at a federal area 
where a entrance fee is charged, or from a federal office 
where the passports are available. There is a one-time 
$10.00 processing charge to obtain the Senior Pass. It is 
available only to U.S. citizens or permanent residents who 
are 62 years of age or older. You must show proof of age, 
such as a state driver's license, birth certificate, or similar 
document.
The Senior Pass does not allow a discount on group 
reservation sites.

Forest Service Honored 
Passes
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If you have an Interagency or Golden Age/Access Pass 
you are entitled to a 50% discount.  You must indicate 
your card number and display your card.  This is only 
good for one site and one cardholder.

Soda Springs – Location Sate Route 410, milepost 88.4, 
Bumping River road FS road #1800  Elevation 3100’ Sites 26  
Shelters 2   Max RV Length 22’ Daily Fee $18  Extra Vehicle Fee
$9 per vehicle  Day Use Fee $5 per vehicle  Water Well, Hand pump 
Toilets Barrier free vaults   River Bumping River   

Cougar Flat – Location Sate Route 410, milepost 88.4, Bumping 
River road FS road #1800 6 miles on left  Elevation 3100’ Sites 12   
Max RV Length 20’ Daily Fee $16  Day Use Fee $5 per vehicle 
Extra Vehicle Fee $8 per vehicle  Water Well, Hand pump Toilets
Barrier free vaults   River Bumping River  

Cedar Springs – Location Sate Route 410, milepost 88.4, 
Bumping River road FS road #1800 .6 miles on left  Elevation 3400’
Sites 12   Max RV Length 22’ Daily Fee $16  Day Use Fee $5 per 
vehicle  Extra Vehicle Fee $8 per vehicle  Water Well, Hand pump 
Toilets Barrier free vaults   River Bumping River  

Lower Bumping – Location Sate Route 410, milepost 88.4, 
Bumping River road FS road #1800 .11.5 miles on right  Elevation
3200’ Sites 23   Max RV Length 50’ Daily Fee $18  Multi-family
$35  Extra Vehicle Fee $9 per vehicle  Water Well, Hand pump 
Toilets  Barrier free vaults 2 barrier free campsites    

Upper Bumping – Location Sate Route 410, milepost 88.4, 
Bumping River road FS road #1800 .11.5 miles on right  Elevation
3200’ Sites 45, 5 picnic areas   Max RV Length 30’ Daily Fee $20 
Extra Vehicle Fee $10 per vehicle  Water Pressurized well Toilets
Barrier free vaults  Lake Bumping Lake  

Chinook Pass – State Route 410
Northwest Land Management 

Managed Campgrounds

Interagency Access Pass
(for persons who are blind or permanently disabled)

(no charge)
The Access Pass is a free lifetime entrance pass to those 
federally-operated parks, monuments, historic sites, recreation 
areas, and national wildlife refuges administered by the federal
government which charges entrances fees.  It is issued to citizens 
or permanent residents of the United States who have been 
medically determined to be blind or permanently disabled and as 
a result, are eligible to receive benefits under federal law.  It also 
provides a 50 percent discount on federal use fees charged for 
facilities and services such as camping, boat launching, and 
parking.
• The Access Pass does not cover fees charged by private 
concessionaires.  
• The Access Pass admits the pass holder and passengers in a 
private vehicle. Where entry is not by private vehicle, the passport 
admits the pass holder and 3 additional adults.  (Children 15 and 
under are free).
• In some cases where use fees are charged, only the permit 
holder will be given the 50 % reduction, for example, cave tours, 
or elevator services.

How Do I Get One?
An Access Pass must be obtained in person at any federal area 
where an entrance fee is charged or at any U.S. Forest Service or 
National Park Service office.  
• They are not available by mail.  
• You must show proof of being medically determined to be blind
or permanently disabled and therefore eligible for receiving 
benefits under federal law.  
• Applicants for the Access Pass will be required to show proof of 
eligibility (Letter from a Federal Agency stating you are 
permanently disabled or a letter from your doctor are the 
preferred documents for proof of eligibility.
• The Access Pass does not allow a discount on group reservation 
sites.
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Little Naches – Location Sate Route 410, Little Naches road, 
FS road #19/1900  Elevation 2562’ Sites 21, 2 barrier free   Max 
RV Length 32’ Daily Fee $13  Extra Vehicle Fee $7 per vehicle  
Water Well, hand pump Toilets vaults  River Little Naches  
Remarks 24 miles to Mt. Rainer 

Sawmill Flat – Location Sate Route 410  Elevation 2500’ Sites
24, 1 barrier free   Max RV Length 24’ Daily Fee $18 Day Use Fee 
$5 per vehicle  Extra Vehicle Fee $9  Water Well, hand pump 
Toilets vaults  River Naches River 

Cottonwood – Location Sate Route 410  Elevation 2300’ Sites
16   Max RV Length 22’ Daily Fee $16  Day Use Fee $5 per 
vehicle   Extra Vehicle Fee $8   Water Well, hand pump Toilets
vaults  River Naches River 

Hells Crossing – Location Sate Route 410  Milepost 83.4  
Elevation 3250’ Sites 18,    Max RV Length 20’ Daily Fee $14  
Extra Vehicle Fee $7 per vehicle  Water Well, hand pump Toilets
vaults  River American 

Pleasant Valley – Location Sate Route 410  Milepost 80.2  
Elevation 3300’ Sites 16  Shelters 1  Max RV Length 32’ Daily 
Fee $16  Day Use Fee $5 per vehicle  Extra Vehicle Fee $8   Water
Well, hand pump Toilets vaults  River American 

Lodgepole – Location Sate Route 410  Milepost 75.8  Elevation
3500’ Sites 33, picnic areas 4  Max RV Length 20’ Daily Fee $18  
Day Use Fee $5 per vehicle  Extra Vehicle Fee $9  Water Well, 
hand pump Toilets vaults  River American 

Northwest Land Management is a private company 
under contract with the U.S. Government to operate 
and manage Forest Service campgrounds.  All of 
their campgrounds are reservation campgrounds.

Chinook Pass – State Route 410
Northwest Land Management 

Managed Campgrounds

Interagency Annual Pass
$80.00

Interagency Senior Pass
$10.00

Interagency Access Pass
Free with proof of 

disability

Washington and Oregon 
Recreation Pass

$20.00
(Must have an #80.00 

Annual Pass)

Northwest Forest Pass
$30.00
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Indian Creek – Location US Highway 12   Milepost 160  
Elevation 3000’ Sites 39   Max RV Length 32’ Dailey Fee $20 
Extra Vehicle Fee $10 per vehicle Water Piped Toilets vaults  
River Clear Creek  Lake Rimrock and Clear

Hause Creek – Location US Highway 12   Milepost 168.5  
Elevation 3500’ Sites 42   Max RV Length 30’ Dailey Fee $18 
Multi-family $35  Extra Vehicle Fee $9  Water Piped Toilets Vault 
comfort stations with flush toilets  River Tieton River

Willows – Location US Highway 12   Milepost 170  Elevation
2400’ Sites 16  Max RV Length 20’ Dailey Fee $14  Extra Vehicle 
Fee $7  Water Hand pump Toilets Vault   River Tieton River

Windy Point – Location US Highway 12   Milepost 177.5 
Elevation 2000’ Sites 15  Max RV Length 22’ Dailey Fee $14  
Extra Vehicle Fee $7  Water Hand pump Toilets Vault   River 
Tieton River

White Pass/Leech Lake – Location US Highway 12   
Milepost 152 Elevation 4500’ Sites 16  Max RV Length 20’
Dailey Fee $8.00 Extra Vehicle Fee $5.00  Water None  Toilets
Vault   Lake Leech Lake  Remarks Popular flying fishing only area, 
no motors.  Access to Pacific Crest Trail

White Pass – US Highway 12
Northwest Land Management 

Managed Campgrounds

White Pass – US Highway 12
Forest Service Managed 

Campgrounds

Northwest Forest Pass
Naches Ranger District Sites

2008

Chinook Pass Trailheads
Chinook Pass (Pacific Crest Trail)
Crow Lake Way
Deep Creek Horse Camp
Deep Creek Hiker
Fish Lake Way
Mesatchee
Swamp Lake
Union Creek

White Pass Trailheads
Dog Lake (trailhead/day use only)
Indian Creek
Sand Ridge
Scatter Creek-North Fork Tieton
White Pass Pacific Crest Trail South
White Pass Pacific Crest Trail North
(trailhead/day use only-Leech Lake)

Boat Launches
Peninsula
Clear Lake
Horseshoe Cove
Bumping Lake

Forest Service Recreation Day Pass, Annual 
Northwest Forest Pass, Interagency Senior Pass, 
Access Pass and Annual Pass, or 
Washington/Oregon Recreation Pass must be 
displayed in each vehicle at these sites.  Northwest 
Forest Passes may also be purchased at local area 
vendors.
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Dog Lake – Location US Highway 12   Milepost 156  Elevation
3400’ Sites 11  Max RV Length 20’ Dailey Fee $8.00  Extra 
Vehicle Fee $5.00  Water None  Toilets Vault   Lake Dog Lake  
Remarks Popular fishing lake,  motors allowed, boat launch.  
Access to Pacific Crest Trail

Clear Lake North – Location US Highway 12   Milepost 158.5 
Elevation 3100’ Sites 33  Max RV Length 33’ Dailey Fee $10.00  
Extra Vehicle Fee $5.00  Water None  Toilets Vault   Lake Dog 
Lake  Remarks Popular fishing lake, motors allowed but enforced 
5mph speed limit, boat launch.  Access to Pacific Crest Trail

Clear Lake South – Location US Highway 12   Milepost 158.5 
Elevation 3100’ Sites 33  Max RV Length 22’ Dailey Fee $10.00  
Extra Vehicle Fee $5.00  Water Hand pump  Toilets Vault   Lake 
Dog Lake  Remarks Popular fishing lake, motors allowed but 
enforced 5mph speed limit, boat launch.  Access to Pacific Crest
Trail

Dispersed Camping Areas
Dispersed camping opportunities are found near roads, 
outside developed campgrounds and in the Wilderness.  
These areas do not have developed recreation facilities 
but provide outstanding camping.  To make it possible for 
others to enjoy the unique beauty of special places, 
please follow these rules.

DO NOT create new roads or trails.  Carrying an axe, 
shovel, and bucket will help you abide by dispersed 
camping rules. 

Avoid making noise which can disturb other campers or 
wildlife.

PETS: If you bring a pet, keep it restrained to show respect for your 
camping neighbors and wildlife.  Unsupervised pet are not 
encouraged within National Forests.

SANITATION
33. Failing to dispose of all garbage, including any 
paper, can, bottle, sewage, waste water or material, or 
rubbish either by removal from the site or area, or by 
depositing it into receptacles or at places provided for 
such purposes. (36 CFR 26.11d)
34. Cleaning or washing any personal property, fish, 
animal, or food at a hydrant or at a water faucet not 
provided for that purpose. (36 CFR 261.14c)
35. Placing in or near a stream, lake, or other water any 
substance which does or may pollute a stream, lake,  
or other water. (36 CFR 261.11c)
36. Depositing in any toilet, toilet vault, or plumbing 
fixture, any bottle, can, cloth, rag, metal, wood, stone, 
flammable liquid, or other substance which could 
damage or interfere with the operation or maintenance  
of the fixture. (36 CFR 261.11a)
37. Depositing any body waste except into receptacles 
provided for that purpose. (36 CFR 261.14q)
38. Dumping or leaving in a refuse container, dump, or 
similar facility, refuse, debris, or litter brought as such 
from private property or from land occupied under permit. 
(36 CFR 261.11c)
39. Possessing or leaving refuse, debris, or litter in an 
exposed or unsanitary condition. (36 CFR 261.11b)

BUILDING FIRES
40. Building, attending, maintaining, or using a fire outside 
of a fire ring provided by the Forest Service for 
such purpose or outside of a stove, grill or fireplace. (36 CFR 
261.14b)
41. Leaving a fire without completely extinguishing it. (36 
CFR 261.5d) 
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Dispersed Camping Areas  

Indian Creek Recreation Area – Location U.S. Highway 12  
Milepost 160  Elevation 3000’ Sites RV/Tent  Daily Fee $8.00 
per vehicle  Water None  Toilets Vault

FIRES:  A small fire minimizes damage to the ground and conserves 
firewood.  Do not cut green trees or branches for fuel as they burn 
poorly and smoke.  Leave all plants, shrubs, trees, and standing
snags undisturbed to preserve a sense of naturalness, free from the 
scars of your camping.
Standing snags and down trees are the homes of important wildlife.

WASTE DISPOSAL: Dispose of all waste water, human waste, fish 
entrails, and unsightly toilet paper at least 100 feet from shorelines.  
Bury human waste and toilet paper in a hole at least 6 to 8 inches 
deep.  Washing away from shoreline insures that you and the next
visitor will have clean water.  Pack home all camping gear, litter, or 
debris which resulted from your camping activity. 
•Food wastes should be completely burned or packed out.
•Remember that aluminum foil does not burn.

TRAILS AND ROADS: Avoid trail use when the tread cannot 
withstand your impact.  Switchback shortcutting destroys fragile
vegetation and may ultimately erode the trail tread. 

Motorized vehicles must stay on designated roads and trails. 
•Avoid wheel impacts to un-trailed meadows, streams, and stream 
banks.  
•Avoid clearing or developing new trails or roads.

Peninsula – Location U.S. Highway 12, FS road #1200-711  
Elevation 3000’ Sites RV/Tent  Daily Fee $8.00 per vehicle per 
day  Water None  Toilets Vault

South Fork Bay – Location U.S. Highway 12, FS road #1200  
Elevation 3000’ Sites RV/Tent  Daily Fee $8.00 per vehicle per 
day  Water None  Toilets Vault

OPERATION OF VEHICLES
21. Operating or parking a motor vehicle or trailer except in   
places developed for this purpose. 
(36 CFR 261.14m)
22. Operating a bicycle, motorbike, or motorcycle on a trail 
unless designated for this use. (36 CFR 261.14n
23. Operating a motorbike, motorcycle, or other motor vehicle 
for any purpose other than entering or leaving the site. (36 
CFR 261.14o)
24. Placing a vehicle or other object in such a manner that it 
is an impediment or hazard to the safety or convenience of 
any person. (36 CFR 261.10f)
25. Failing to stop a vehicle when directed to do so by a 
forest officer. (36 CFR 261.12c)
15. Blocking, restricting, or otherwise interfering with the use 
of a road, trail, or gate. (36 CFR 261.12c)

CAMPING
26. Occupying between 10 p.m. and 6 a.m. a place                  
designated for day use only. (36 CFR 261.11e)
27. Failing to remove all camping equipment or personal 
property when vacating the area or site. 
(36 CFR 261.14f)
28. Placing, maintaining, or using camping equipment 
except in a place specifically designated or provided  
for such equipment. (36 CFR 261.11g)
29. Without permission, failing to have at least one 
person occupy a camping area during the first night after 
camping equipment has been set up. (36 CFR 261.14h)
30 Leaving camping equipment unattended for more 
than 24 hours without permission. (36 CFR 261.14i 

DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY
31. Cutting, killing, destroying, girdling, chipping, 
chopping, boxing, injuring, or otherwise damaging or 
removing, any timber, tree or other forest product, 
except as authorized by permit, timber sale contract,  
Federal law or regulation. (36 CFR 261.6a)
32. Mutilating, defacing, removing, disturbing, 
injuring or destroying any natural feature or any 
property of   the United States. (36 CFR 261.9a)
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South Fork Tieton – Location U.S. Highway 12, FS road #1200, 
1000  Elevation 3000’ Sites RV/Tent  Daily Fee $8.00 per vehicle 
per day  Water None  Toilets Vault

Tieton Pond – Location U.S. Highway 12, FS road #1304 
Elevation 3000’ Sites RV/Tent  Daily Fee $8.00 per vehicle per 
day  Water None  Toilets Vault

Halfway Flat Dispersed – Location State Route 410, FS road 
#1704 Elevation 2500’ Sites RV/Tent  Daily Fee $8.00 per vehicle 
per day  Water None  Toilets Vault

DUMPSTERS – During the regular season dumpsters prov ide 
guests a place to deposit camping garbage before re turning 
home.  These are not for dumping hazardous material s or 
household goods.

RV DUMP SITES – There is a dumpsite at Upper Bumping  Lake 
campground which is operated by Northwest Land Mana gement 
at a fee.  The nearest one from there is at Randy’s  Tire and 
Automotive in Naches.

  Group Reservation Sites

All sites are available for rental under the Nation al 
Recreation Reservation Service.  Call toll-free:  1 -
877-444-6777 or website:  Recreation.gov   
(TDD:  1-877-833-6777, INTL:  1-518-885-3639)

These sites are reservable from May 15 -
November 15 annually with the exception of 
American Ridge Lodge and American River Guard 
Station which are reservable year-round.

PUBLIC BEHAVIOR
9. Engaging in fighting, or in threatening or abusive 
behavior. (36 CFR 261.4a)
10.  Inciting or participating in a riot. (36 CFR 261.4b)
11. Making unreasonable noise. (36 CFR 261.4c)

PETS AND ANIMALS
12. Bringing in or possessing an animal, other than a seeing 
eye dog, unless it is crated, caged, or upon a leash 
not longer than six feet, or otherwise under physical restrictive 
control. (36 CFR 261.14j)
13. Bringing in or possessing in a swimming area an animal, 
other than a seeing eye dog. (36 CFR 261.14k)
14. Bringing in or possessing a saddle, pack, or draft animal, 
except as authorized by a sign. (36 CFR 261.14l)

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
15. Selling or offering for sale any merchandise unless 
authorized by Federal law, regulation or permit. (36 CFR 
261.10c)
16. Distributing any handbill, circular, paper, or notice 
without permit. (36 CFR 261.14p)
17. Posting, placing, or erecting any paper, notice, 
advertising material, sign, or similar matter without a 
permit. (36 CFR 261.10g)
18. Operating or using in or near a campsite, developed 
recreation site, or over an adjacent body of water without 
a permit, any device which produces noise, such as a 
radio, television, musical instrument, motor or engine in 
such a manner and at such a time so as to unreasonably 
disturb any person. (36 CRF 261.10h)
19. Operating or using a public address system, whether 
fixed, portable, or vehicle mounted, in or near a campsite, 
developed recreation site, or over an adjacent body of 
water without permit. (36 CFR 261.10i)
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A combination for the site lock will be given to you by 
Recreation.gov upon confirmation of your 
reservation.  Interagency Senior / Interagency Access 
Pass / Golden Age / Golden Access Passports are 
not usable for reserving these sites.  They are only 
good at single-family individual campground sites.  
Check the Recreation.gov website for additional 
information.
• Recreation.gov registration fee is $10.00 (price 
may change), which covers your reservation for any 
number of days.
This is not a one-time fee and will have to be paid 
each time you make a reservation.
• If you cancel a group facility reservation within 14 
days of your scheduled arrival you will be charged 
$10.00 (price may change)
and forfeit the first night use fee or the total day.
• No-Shows: If you do not arrive and do not 
cancel the reservation you will be assessed a 
$20.00 service fee (price may change) and forfeit 
the first night use fee or the total.

AMERICAN RIDGE LODGE - Chinook Pass/State 
Route 410  Bumping River Road/FS Road  #1800 
Daily Fee - $100.00 Plus additional Recreation.gov   
registration fee - $10.00 NO WATER AND NO 
ELECTRICITY, (6) picnic tables, 
20 toilets, woodstove, (firewood not provided). 
Max. capacity: 60 people, 15 vehicles.  
Elevation: 3000' 

FIREWORKS AND FIREARMS
3.  Discharging or igniting a firecracker, rocket or 
other firework, or explosive. (36 CFR 261.14d)
4. Discharging a firearm or any other implement 
capable of taking human life, causing injury, or 
damaging property: (1) In or within 150 yards of a 
residence, building, campsite, developed 
recreation site or occupied area, or (2) across or 
on a Forest Development road or a body of water 
adjacent thereto whereby any person or property 
is exposed to injury or damage as a result of such 
discharge. (36. CFR 261.10d)

INTERFERING WITH FOREST 
OFFICER

5. Threatening, resisting, intimidating, or 
interfering with any forest officer engaged in or on 
account of the performance of his official duties in 
the protection, improvement, or administration of 
the National Forest 
System. (36 CFR 261.3)

OTHER PROHIBITED ACTS
6. Constructing, placing, or maintaining any kind 
of road, trail, structure, fence, enclosure, 
communication equipment, or other improvement 
without a permit. (36 CFR 261.10a)
7. Occupying any portion of the site for other than 
recreation purposes. (36 CFR 261.14a)
8. Conducting, demonstration, or participating in 
a public meeting, assembly, or special event, 
except as authorized by permit. (36 CFR 261.10j) 
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CLEAR LAKE NORTH (Grade Forest) Group Camp Site
White Pass/U.S. Highway 12 Tieton Road/FS Road #1200
Daily Fee - $60.00 Plus additional Recreation.gov 
registration fee - $10.00 Pitcher pump water available at 
boat launch area (in public campground), (5)picnic tables, 
and pit toilets.                                                
Max. capacity : 40 people, 10 vehicles. 
Elevation: 3100'

INDIAN FLAT Group Camp Site Chinook Pass/State 
Route 410 Daily Fee - $100.00 Plus additional 
Recreation.gov  registration fee - $10.00 Pitcher pump 
water, vault toilets, and (8)  picnic tables.                  
Max. capacity: 65 people, 22 vehicles.             
Elevation: 2600'

KANER FLAT Group Camp Site Chinook Pass/State 
Route 410  Little Naches/FS Road 19 or 1900
(Spawning Salmon must not be disturbed Aug. & 
Sept.) Daily Fee - $60.00 Plus additional 
Recreation.gov  registration fee - $10.00 Pitcher pump 
water is available at (Kaner Flat) public campground, 
picnic tables, and vault toilets.                               
Max. capacity : 60 people, 12 vehicles.              
Elevation : 2678' 

PINE NEEDLE Group Camp Site Chinook 
Pass/State Route 410 Daily Fee - $50.00 Plus
additional Recreation.gov  registration fee - $10.00 
Pitcher pump water available at Hell's Crossing 
Campground 2-1/2 miles west of Pine Needle (located 
at  west side of campground), (6) picnic tables, and 2 
pit toilets.                                                    
Max. capacity: 60 people, 8 vehicles.                 
Elevation: 3000' 

ABANDONED PERSONAL PROPERTY
1. Abandoning a vehicle, animal or personal property. 
(36 CFR 261.10c)

FEES
2. Failing to pay any fees established for admission or 
entrance to, or use of a site, facility, equipment, or 

service within the National Forest System 
furnished by the United States. (36 CFR 261.15)

Authority: 16 USC 551 and/or 7 USC 1011(f).  Violation 
of any of the Regulations listed in item numbers 
1-40 is, under 16 USC 551 and/or 7 USC 1011 (f), 
subject to punishment by a fine of not more than $500 
or imprisonment for not more than 6 months or both.  
Violation of the Regulation listed in item 41 is, under 16 
USC 4601-(e), punishable by a fine of not more than 
$100.

The above represents a partial listing of Regulations 
governing the occupancy and use of the National 
Forests.  All of the regulations are published in Title 36 
of the Code of Federal Regulations and copies of the 
same are on file at all Forest Supervisor and District 
Ranger Offices.

Additional rules may be established at individual 
developed sites where determined necessary by the 
Regional Forester or Forest Supervisor.

Such rules will be established by an order that is 
posted in such locations and manner as to reasonably 
bring the prohibition to the attention of the public.

Regulations For Occupancy And
Use Of Developed Recreation Sites

National Forests Prohibit the Following Acts:

  



SALMON COVE Camp Site Milepost 83  Chinook 
Pass/State Route 410 Daily Fee - $50.00
Plus additional Recreation.gov registration fee -
$10.00 Pitcher pump water available at Hell’s Crossing 
Campground.  Picnic tables, vault toilet.                  
Max. capacity : 60 people, 15 vehicles
Elevation : 3400’

SOUTH FORK Group Site White Pass/U.S. Highway 
12 Tieton Road/ FS Rd. #1200 FS Road #1203    
Daily Fee - $60.00 Plus additional Recreation.gov  
registration fee - $10.00   No water.  Picnic tables, 
vault toilet.                                                   
Max. capacity : 80 people                              
Elevation: 3000’

AMERICAN RIVER GUARD STATION Chinook           
Pass/State Route 410, Bumping River Road FS Road         
#1800 Daily Fee - $50.00 Plus additional Recreation.gov  
registration fee - $10.00  Furnished cabin w/electricity,        
dishes, sleeper sofa, dining able, wood stove,  space        
heaters and finished upstairs sleeping loft (no beds).          
No running water.  Outdoor picnic table and fire ring.        
Firewood (15” lengths)  not guaranteed but is usually       
available.  Guests should bring water, sheets/air           
mattresses, & cooking stove.                                    
Max. capacity :  8 people, 4 vehicles.  
Elevation: 2780’

Approved an Non-approved Fire

Approved Fires
• Liquid gas stoves or fires.  These include:                   
* Propane gas camp stoves used for campground or backcountry use.         
* Propane gas catalytic heaters.                                
* White gas camp stoves with a pump which distribute pressurized gas        
* Butane or pressurized gas canister devices attached to camp  stoves        
* Propane or white gas lanterns that distribute gas under pressure.
• Solid fuel citronella candles in a metal bucket.
• Solid fuel candles in a metal or glass container.
• Propane barbeque devices that do not utilize solid briquettes for the heat.
• Stove or fireplace fires completely contained within a summer home.
• Propane or pressurized white gas warming devices with a shield and 
base.

Non-approved Fires
• Campfires that utilize wood, pressed logs, wood pellets, paper, 
cardboard, or other solid fuels.  
• Campfires utilizing solid fuel that do not distribute the flame with a wick.
• Briquette fires.
• Unapproved fires on a summer home or residence porch or in an 
uncontained structure.
• Unapproved fires in a tent, open garage or carport, fenced area, shelter, 
porch or other nonstructural surrounding.
• “Tikki torches” which utilize liquid fuel.
• Campfires, lanterns, or stoves that use non-pressurized liquid gas or 
fuel.
• Liquid fuel citronella lanterns or candles.
• Solid fuel candles which are not contained within a metal container or 
glass container.
• Liquid fuel stove or lantern fires which utilize a wick to distribute the 
flame.
• Solid fuel fireworks of any kind.
• Wood, solid fuel or non-pressurized gas campfires contained by a rock 
barrier.
• Wood, solid fuel or non-pressurized gas campfires contained in an open 
camp stove, container, or barrel.
• Wood, solid fuel or non-pressurized gas campfires contained in a closed 
camp stove, not in a fully contained residence or summer home. 
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American River Guard Station History
The American River Guard Station was built in 1941 as a 
summer residence and work site for fire patrol and 
recreation management personnel. The builders were men 
of the 932nd Camp Naches Civilian Conservation Corps 
crew. A rear addition to house, including a bathroom and 
water heater, laundry and sink room, was added at a later 
time. The guard station was still occupied by Naches Ranger 
District personnel in the summers through the 1960s, but its 
principal use in these later years was as a bunkhouse rather 
than a work station. Typically two or three seasonal 
employees lived here in the summer and commuted roughly 
twelve miles east every morning to the Ranger Station. 
Forest Service use of the cabin declined in the late 1970s. 
Volunteers and people granted permits sporadically used the 
cabin, but it has largely remained vacant. In 1999 the cabin 
was found eligible for listing on the National Register of 
Historic Places. Restoration of the cabin began in 2004. 

Discription
The Depression-era rustic cabin is one and a half stories tall, 
with a wood frame and shake roof. Recently refurbished and 
freshly painted, it has a small kitchen, a living/sleeping area,
and a bedroom, as well as a full sized sleeping loft and storage
room. The clean and comfortable cabin is furnished with many 
amenities: a dining table and chairs for six people, a full-sized 
sleeper sofa, a twin bed and mattress, a wood stove, light 
fixtures and portable electric heaters. The kitchen is equipped 
with a coffee maker, pots, dishes and glassware. A picnic table 
and fire ring is located near the cabin. The original two-seater 
outhouse has recently been restored. There is no water at the 
cabin; visitors must bring plenty for drinking, cooking and 
washing. (In the summer, drinking water can be obtained from 
the nearby Cedar Spring Campground.) The cabin contains a 
variety of cleaning supplies (broom, dustpan, mop and bucket, 
sponges, cleansers). All food and garbage must be removed to 
help deter rodents. In the summer, waste disposal is provide by 
a dumpster in the nearby American Forks Campground. When 
the campground is closed for the season, visitors must "pack it 
out and home".
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Area Attractions & Activities 
Local opportunities to hike, boat, view nature and bird watch, 
fish, hunt, auto-tour and enjoy winter activities abound. The 
cabin setting provides ready access to Bumping Lake, where 
boating and fishing are popular, horse and hiker trails in the 
William O. Douglas and Norse Peak Wilderness areas, off-
road vehicle and snowmobile opportunities in the Little 
Naches drainage, and snow-shoeing and cross-crossing 
skiing opportunities in the American River area. The cabin is 
also conveniently located thirty minutes below the summit of 
Chinook Pass and Mt. Rainier National Park. 
Amenities
•Outhouse 
•Electricity 
•Light Fixtures 
•Space Heaters 
•Wood Stove 
•Picnic Table 
•Fire Ring 
Additional camping is available at the nearby American Forks 
Campground during the summer season.
Pets
Pets are welcome. Livestock is not permitted. 
Smoking
No smoking. 
Directions
From Naches, Washington, follow Highway 410 for 
approximately 35 miles west to the intersection with Bumping 
River Road (FR 1800). Turn left on Bumping River Road, 
cross the bridge over American River, then turn left onto the 
American Forks Campground Road. The cabin and access 
road will be on the left shortly after turning onto the 
campground road. Up to 4 passenger vehicles may be parked 
at the guard station site. Additional cars and recreational 
vehicles may be accommodated in the nearby overflow 
parking off Bumping Road 1800. Major roads accessing the 
cabin from Naches are plowed in the winter. 


